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From: Madonna D. Malinowski [mmalinow@cscinfo.com]
Sent:  Saturday, September 04, 2010 12:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Dear Sirs:

Please be advised that the mailing address and principa! address of the entity
ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
File # F10000000256 has been changed.

— T —

The new address i

s.

1700 Technology Drive

San Jose, CA 95110

Please make the changes.

Thank You.

Madonna D. Malinowski

Customer Service Specialist
Corporation Service Company

2711 Centerville Road
Suite 400

Wilmington, DE 19808
1-800-927-9801 x 3335
1-800-927-9800

Fax: 1-302-636-5454
mmalinow@ecscinfe.com
www.cscglobal.com
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To avoid penalties, interest, and loss of good standing, your Delaware LLCs, LPs and partnerships must file their
2009 annual taxes on or before June 1, 2010. Use CSC to E-file your Annual Tax Statement as well as pay taxes

electronically for both CSC and non-CSC entities.

Call your Customer Service Specialist at 1-888-690-2468 or visit www.cscglobal.com/email today.
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